



Named to the all-tourney team with Bill Bachmann and

Attendance at the Fisher gym

participated, with \$13,723.38 to watch a basketball game

A. J. ARIENO

Fisher will entertain Geneseo ner, receiving engraved trophies row (Saturday, Feb. 4) at 8:15 and first prize of \$1,000, with p.m. A freshman preliminary will start at 6:15 p.m.

CELLAR WALLS

WATERPROOFED WE GUARANTEE a dry cellar Free Estimates

235-437

DRAIN TILE INSTALLED

In the first-round contest, By KEVIN DWYER Fisher's Cardinals led for the Irondequoit's Indians took re-

game of the season.

record.

to McQuaid and handed the as their desperate bids for pos-Knights a 57-52 defeat at Mc session sent Irondequoit to the Quaid last Saturday.

second half. Robinson finished period action, as Bill Demars with a total of 30, a tournament led the Indians to a 12-11-lead ed out in the closing minutes, mark matched by Frank Carter At the second period tap, the in the finale. Jim Charles scored Indians, displaying a give-and while Mark Johnson added 14 22 for the Cardinals, followed go offense keying on Demars, while Mark Johnson added 14 by Brian Holt, who made 17 ran 11 points in a row in the plus 16 rebounds. Koller was points and also accounted for 26 first two minutes to assume high man with 32 points and a

23-11

The Knights rallied, however behind John Koller, who gunned in 7 of 9 shots from the field during the period. At half-

dequoit.



With 31/2 minutes left in the game, Irondequoit tossed in 5

time the score stood 32-30, Iron-

An Irish 31-point output in the first quarter helped raise a field of 24 teams, last Friday here Anyings record to seven a field of 24 teams, last Friday phone Area Code 716, 467-3327. in a Syracuse indoor track meet. Entry blanks are now available wins and six losses. in the area bowling halls.

Kelly's 4:30 was a new school The Kellymen, sparked by Richie Greenwood's first quarter record, as was Jim Neary's 64:05 heroics, raced to a 31-10 lead 500 yards. Bob Geyer was by the end of the initial stanza. Greenwood, a senior guard, did a thorough job of shooting Novice Mile and Mario D'Errico against the Indians as he scored registered the best frosh time 14 points in the first eight in that event. miñutes.

Richie Greenwood, hitting on Chuck Hadeed, Pat Gefel, Mike 9 of 12 shots from the field, Born and Rick Magere was sixth led the Aquinas team with 19 of 19 teams, while the Kings' points. Jim Murawski and Dick Sprint Medley relay squad of Barron contributed 12 apiece, Bruce Velan, Pat Gefel, Mike Born and Jim Maley raced to a while Dan Hogan added 11. seventh position.

Webster Sinks BK

Bishop Kearney's basketball indoor meetings this winter. team lost its seventh consecutive game of the season as Webster whipped the Kings by

a 72-53 score. The loss was a 72-53 score. The loss was Kearney's tenth of the season. Matmen At The Kings Highway crew holds two wins on the season.

eight minutes as Webster, led by Jim McKeegan, outscored

Kearney, 30-14, and ran away tlers lost their fifth meet in with the victory. to Brockport State, 25-15.

**Rush Beats Mooney** 

By tying 2.2 in their 177-Rush-Henrietta handed Car pound match, Ray Coley of St. dinal Mooney their second de John Fisher and Bruce Turner feat in twelve games, as the of Brockport both retained un-Comet's Big Bill Smith proved defeated status for the season. too big an obstacle for the Car-The Cardinals were off to an dinals to overcome

early lead with a forfeit in the The six foot eleven inch 123-pound class and Mike Law's Smith led all scorers with twen-decision at 130 pounds. Brockty-three points. Cardinal Moo port countered by sweeping the ney's Jim Harrington led his next four bouts. In the remainteammates with eighteen points, ing unreported pairing, Kevin Doug Farrell followed with Cass of Fisher won a fall over eight points. his opponent in 2:14









783' 791 CENTRAL "WIED, THE S OF CLANDRAL CENTRAL Refrigerators EMER ALC. LOCATION

**Special Group Rates** for Schools, Sodalities and Other Organizations For Information Call . . .

**BE 5-9835** 

Sat., Sun. and Holidays 1-5, 7-11

With Hunt's tomato paste you don't have to be Italian to cook like one.

Kitchen Ranges



Try Hunt's and see how rich and thick

Disaster struck in the final Fisher Lose